
 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, August 5th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the August 5th, 2024 Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others 
b. Mail   • York County Sheriff Insider Bulletin      •York County Sheriff Monthly Report

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 7/15/2024 

 
ITEM #4  SIGN WARRANTS  

a. Payroll Warrant #3 in the amount of $29,120.67 
b. Payroll Warrant #4 in the amount of $29,199.40 
c. Accounts Payable Warrant #53 (FY2024) in the amount of $8,024.41 
d. Accounts Payable Warrant #5 (FY2025) in the amount of $1,160,356.47 

 
ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any  
b. Amber Swett – Discussion legal services RFP 
c. Kennebunk Pond – Flashing beacons Quote for solar installation  
d. Discussion, November Referendum  
e. Workshop, Employee Recognition Planning.  

 
ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  

a. Fire Chief – All Hands 
b. Victoria Gavel – Fire Commission Updates 
c. Town Manager Report 
d. Treasurer Expense Report 
e. Bunganut Park Committee, Report 
f. Parks & Recs Report 
g. Eco ME Rep Report 

 
ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 

a. RFP: Dry Hydrant Installation Project, Open Bids 
b. Review/Approve Town Line Restaurant Liquor License  
c. Review/ Approve Encompass Joy Liquor License  
d. MMA Vice President & Executive Committee Ballot Letter 
e. Cemetery Committee – Request for funds for tree removal 
f. Committee Applicant(s)  

a. Planning Boards 
b. Fair Hearing Board 

g. Discussion/ Adoption of Health Insurance for Domestic Partnership 
h. Discussion, Town Manager Performance Eval Format 

 
OTHER 

ADJOURN 



 Message from: 

         Sheriff William L. King Jr. 
The second quarter of 2024 was a busy time for the Sheriff’s 
Office. We had many “ups and downs!” Many of our commu-
nity members suffered power outages due to the spring 
storms, we welcomed a new Corrections Academy class, 
had a leadership change at the jail, and participated in many 
community events. 

Like many correctional facilities across the nation, the York 
County Sheriff’s Office has many vacancies in our correc-
tions and patrol ranks. Consequently, when we recruit and 
find suitable candidates for these positions, it is something to 
celebrate! 

We graduated five new officers in May during Corrections 
Officer’s Appreciation Week! The first full week of May is 
designated as National Correctional Officer’s week and this 
year it was May 5th to May 11th. This special week provides 
us with an opportunity to recognize and honor the dedication 
and service of correctional officers and employees who work 
tirelessly to ensure public safety and uphold justice. 

The Sheriff’s office celebrated with a special event each day, 
from meals to raffle prizes! 

The following week we celebrated National Police week from 

reflect on the dedicated service our deputies provide to our 

of life. 

The sheriff’s office also participated in a variety of community 
events such as the National Drug Take Back events, an 
AARP Shredding event, the Alfred “Color Stroll”, and the 

Bulletin created by Stacy Thistlewood 

Biddeford and Saco Memorial Day Parade. In the jail, we 
had a gospel-based concert, worked with our stakeholders 
and “stuffed” additional release bags that are provided to 
individuals upon release to assist with their successful 
reentry. Also, supervised inmates from the jail assisted with 
the assembly of tents and booths for the La Kamesse Festi-
val. 

Officers and Deputies from the Sheriff’s Office were selected 
to be “actors” in an upcoming movie on the Hulu network 
“Wild Crimes” series. Lone Wolf Media, a South Portland 
Company, chose to film the documentary on Isreal Keyes, a 
serial killer that meandered around the country targeting ran-
dom people. The company used an empty Pod from the jail 
and utilized two of our corrections officers as actors. Another 
portion included a courtroom scene and York County hap-
pened to have an unused courtroom (now that the Judicial 
Center has been activated in Biddeford.) The courtroom dra-
ma will feature two York County Deputies as “Court Mar-
shals.” 

Lastly, our Jail Administrator, Nathan Thayer was tapped to 
lead the Maine State Prison. While it was sad for us to see 
Nate leave, it is certainly a testament on the quality of lead-
ership we have at the Sheriff’s Office for our Jail Administra-
tor to be selected to lead the largest prison in the state. 

ITEM #2: (b.) Mail



Deputy Spotlight 

Sgt Joshua Morneau 

Sergeant Joshua Morneau 
was born and raised in the 
Saco/Biddeford area.  He 
began his law enforcement 
career as a Summer Reserve 
Officer with the Kennebunk 
Police Department in 
2004.  He was later hired as 
a full-time police officer with 
the Kennebunk Police De-

partment in late 2005.  

Prior to his employment with the York County Sheriff’s 
Office in 2016, Sergeant Morneau served the communi-
ties of Kennebunk, Eliot, and Berwick, Maine.  Through-
out his law enforcement career, he has served as an 
evidence technician, firearms instructor, and a detec-
tive.  When not at work, Sergeant Morneau enjoys 
spending time with his wife, Natalia (a corrections officer 
with the Sheriff’s Office), and their daughter, Amelia.    

At approximately 2108 hours, Deputy 
Frazier stopped a vehicle on Biddeford 
Road in Alfred for an equipment viola-
tion. Contact was made with the driver, 
Miguel Hernandez (23, Lawrence, MA) 

in the black shirt), 
and the front seat 
passenger Layhonel Baez (27, Law-
rence, MA in the red shirt). During 
the contact, Deputy Frazier noted 
indicators of criminal activity. K9 
Rebel conducted an exterior sniff of 
the vehicle and alerted to the odor of 
narcotics. While the vehicle was 
being searched, Layhonel fled into 
the woods on foot. Deputy Johnson 
and Deputy Frazier gave chase and 
took Layhonel into custody. During 
the search of the 

vehicle, approximately 36.7 grams of 
fentanyl/methamphetamine compound 
was located inside of a Chinese food 
container. Miguel was arrested and 
charged with Aggravated Trafficking 
of Scheduled Drugs (Class A). His bail 
was set at $10,000. Layhonel was 
arrested and charged with 
Aggravated Trafficking of 
Scheduled Drugs (Class A) 
and will be indicted on the 
charge of Refusing to Sub-
mit to Arrest or Detention 
(Class D). His bail was set 
at $15,000. 

K-9 Corner

Rebel

Correction Officer 

Spotlight 

Cindy Sanborn 
Officer Sanborn has worked for the 
jail for over 24 years. She is cur-
rently working in classifications, 
where she has stepped up to keep 
the Classifications department func-
tioning, while the previous officer is working as the inter-
im jail administrator. She has taken a lot of additional 
responsibility and has truly excelled. Her continued dedi-
cation and exemplary work ethic are invaluable.  

Good Samaritan Found! 

On April 15th, deputies responded to a motor vehicle 

accident on Long Swamp Road in Lebanon.   The vehicle left 
the roadway and struck a tree.  Initial reports were that the 
driver was entrapped and the vehicle started on fire.  Upon the 

arrival of first responders, the vehicle 
was on fire but the driver was safely out 
of the vehicle where he received medi-
cal attention and was subsequently 
transported to the hospital.  Witnesses 
told responding deputies that a 

passerby pulled the operator out of the vehicle upon seeing 
the fire.  The passerby left before our arrival and none of the 
witnesses knew the good Samaritan. The sheriff's office want-
ed to identify this brave individual.  

The good Samaritan from that 
vehicle fire has been identified as 
Stanley Grenier from 
Springvale!  His good citizenship is 
appreciated.  He stopped in and 
met the command staff and we 
thanked him for his brave act. 



Maine-New Hampshire Crash 
Corridor Saturation Enforcement 

On May 21st and 22nd, the York County Sheriff's Office 
participated in a two-day saturation traffic enforcement 
detail on Rt. 4 from North Berwick to the N.H. state 
line. Also participating were the State Police and local 
police departments. N.H. Police Departments also took 
part in the details on their side of the state line. 

During the details, York County deputies conducted 
168 traffic stops, issued 23 summonses, and wrote 
152 warnings for various violations. There were 6 crim-
inal summonses issued for Operating after Suspension 
and Operating without a License violations. Participat-
ing in the details were Deputies Jones, Markellos, 
Cummer, Frazier, Regan, Sanborn, Chenard, Souza, 
and Gould. 

 

Croston  
Pled Guilty 

On July 1, 2024, Tyler Croston 
(25 years old of Westbrook) 
pled guilty to four counts of 
Aggravated Assault and one 
count of Reckless Conduct with a Dangerous at the York 
Judicial Center in Biddeford. He was sentenced by the 
court to serve five years in prison with all, but 24 months 
suspended. This will be followed by three years of proba-
tion. 

On August 27, 2023, Croston was traveling on Rt. 202 in 
Hollis, when his vehicle went off the road and struck four 
Maine State Troopers, who were standing on the side of 
the road investigating a family disturbance. The subse-
quent investigation showed that Croston was under the 
influence of alcohol and marijuana at the time of the 
crash. 

The York County Sheriff's Office was assisted in the  
investigation by the Maine State Police, Buxton Police 
Department, York Police Department, and Kennebunk 
Police Department.  Detective Broy was the lead  
investigator for the Sheriff's Office. 

Fugitive from Justice 
On June 24, 2024, at approximately 630 pm., Sheriff's Depu-
ties arrested Noah Grassie (34 years old from California) at a 
home on the Old Ledge Rd. in Lebanon on a warrant from 

the Riverside County, 
(California) Sheriff's Office. 
The warrant was for Arson. 
Grassie was transported to 
the York County Jail where 
he will await extradition to 
California.   

Training 
Situational 
Movement 
Solutions 
During the week of July 8th, the 
York County Sheriff's Office hosted a training event by 
Guild Solutions Group. This training focused on a better 
understanding of small unit tactics within a structure. 
Det. Sgt. Kassa, Det. Broy, and Deputy Markellos at-
tended the 40-hour training with other members of the 
Southern Maine Regional Response Team. Also attend-
ing the training was a tactical unit commander from Ice-
land's National Police Force.  

The course was titled "situational movement solutions" 
and provided deputies with updated training methods to 
keep them safe in high-risk situations as well as citizens 
involved in a potential event. We would like to thank Ja-
son Long for coming to Maine and providing our depu-
ties with this opportunity. Jason was the lead instructor 
for the training and brought a wealth of knowledge and 
information from his 27 years in law enforcement work-

ing in the 
Memphis 
area.  



SCAM  ALERT! 

The York County Sheriff's Office and local police 
agencies continue getting inundated with calls from 
victims of various phone scams. The scams often 
request the victim to send them money or obtain gift 
cards from a local store. Some recent scams involve 
the suspect asking the victim to log into their com-
puter to check for a virus and then they access their 
bank account. Other scams include telling victims 
they missed jury duty and need to pay a fine.  

Law Enforcement will NEVER ask somebody to pay 
anything over the phone. Often these scams target 
elderly citizens. If you ever have a question about a 
suspicious phone call or letter we ask that you con-
tact your local police department.  

Buxton Main Street Variety & 

Waterboro Gorham Savings Bank 

Robberies 
Suspects Apprehended 

On June 7th, a grocery store was robbed at gunpoint in 
the town of Buxton.  Buxton Police obtained some leads, 
to include a possible suspect vehicle, and solicited assis-
tance from area police departments, the York County 
Sheriff’s Office being one of those agencies asked to 

assist. 

On June 10th, Buxton Officers found the suspect vehicle 
abandoned in their town.  Further investigation showed 
the suspect vehicle was stolen from the neighboring 

town of Gorham. 

Two days later, on June 12th a bank 
robbery occurred at the Gorham  
Savings Bank in Waterboro.  The 
robber fled on an off-road bike  
toward Buxton.  Investigation  
revealed numerous similarities 
between the Buxton Store robbery 

in Waterboro.  Combining all the 
evidence and information gleaned 
by investigators, two suspects 
were developed.  Agencies were 
alerted to be on the lookout for the suspects. 

Later that day, a suspect was located driving a vehicle in 
Buxton.   When officers attempted to initiate a traffic 
stop, the suspect fled and eventually crashed his vehi-
cle.  The suspect. Tim Riley, 41 of Gorham, fled on foot 

and was quickly apprehended.  

The second suspect, Kyle All-
man, 37, of Hollis was arrested 

the next day. 

Both individuals have been 
charged with the robberies and 
are being housed at the York 
County Jail, Riley, who was on 
probation at the time of his  
arrest, is not eligible for 
bail.  Kyle Allman has a bail of 
$200,000.  

These arrests are the result of 

great teamwork by police agencies in Southern Maine. 

 

Drugs  
Found on 
Inmate 
On July 1st, Corrections Cor-
poral Donovan Cram and Cor-
rections Officer Keith Seymour 
were processing an individual who was arrested when 
they discovered an oddity on the body scan.  Further 
investigation revealed a “bulge” on his person. 

The search resulted in the officers seizing 22 baggies of 
what is believed to be fentanyl.  Each baggie contained 

approximately 10 grams of 
fentanyl with a street value 
between $40K to $55K.  

This was great work by the 
officers! 

Top pic Timothy Riley  
Bottom pic Kyle Allman 



York County 
Special  

Olympics 

On Friday, May 10th,  
Deputy Matthew Cummer 
of the York County Sher-
iff's Office volunteered at the York County Special Olympics 
at Noble High School in North Berwick. Deputy Cummer 
helped hand out medals to all 
the deserving athletes. Deputy 
Cummer's father, Sgt. Brian 
Cummer of the Kittery Police 
Department also had the  
privilege to be part of the  
ceremonies.   On June 5th York County Sheriff's Deputies 

teamed up with the State Police from the 
Southern Field Division to support the Maine 
Special Olympics with the Torch Run. Our leg of the race 
was Rt. 1 in Arundel from the Kennebunk line to Biddeford 
(4.2 miles). 

Pictured left to right are York County Sheriffs Detective 
Thomas Searway, Deputy Levi Johnson, Chief Deputy Jere-
my Forbes, Trooper Travis 
Doughty, Major Kathryn Mone, 
and Chelsea Johnson.  

We would like to thank all the 
motorists who showed their 
support during the race on this 
rather warm day.  

UMO 2024 Special Olympics 

On Friday, June 7th, and Saturday, June 8th, Deputy Matthew 
Cummer volunteered his time for a great cause as he helped 
at the 2024 Maine Summer Special Olympics at the University 
of Maine in Orono. There were approximately 1,200 athletes 

at the event. The York 
County Sheriff's Office 
would like to congratulate 
all the athletes on their 
achievements and also 
the hundreds of volun-
teers who made this 

great event possible.   

Torch 
Run 









Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

July 15th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 2 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Jessica Picard, Amber Swett, Victoria Gavel, Joseph Wagner, David Alves 
Selectboard members absent: none 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
There is no public comment.

b. Mail   • York County Sheriff Report  • FEMA letter

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 7/1/2024

David Alves – Motions to approve. Victoria Gavel seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0

ITEM #4 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #1 in the amount of $31,309.58

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. David Alves seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #52 (FY2024) in the amount of $60,456.69

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0
Discussion, Amber Swett states the Municipal Solid Waste costs are at $10,906.01 versus recycling at
$639.90

c. Accounts Payable Warrant #2 (FY2025) in the amount of $66,812.58
David Alves – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0
Discussion, Vitoria Gavel verifies the funeral services came out of GA resident relief funds.

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

No new updates. New laws to go in effect in August.
b. MMA Legislative Policy Committee Letter

Discussion, Joseph Wagne suggests voting in favor of Ms. Hoffman.
Joseph Wagner – Motions to elect Ms. Hoffman to the MMA Legislative Policy Committee
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

c. Discussion - Pest Control/Tick spraying applications quote.
Discussion, Jessica Picard and Victoria Gavel are in favor of public awareness that the fields are not
sprayed for ticks and avoid adding more chemicals to the fields. David Alves suggests sending a
notice to the leagues that rent the fields. Consensus is to leave the fields untreated.

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Chief – All Hands – Reviewed in Agenda Packet.
b. Victoria Gavel – Fire Commission Updates

Victoria Gavel – Reports the call volume has gone up. The last meeting was postponed. No new
updates.

DRAFT
ITEM #3: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

July 15th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 2 

c. Town Clerk – Excise Report, June 2024 – Reviewed in Agenda Packet

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Discuss RFP for Snow Plowing at the Transfer Station, determine open date

Discussion to put out to bid for snow plowing services. The contract will remain the same other than
changing the scope of work. The Board agrees to open bids on September 3rd, 2024.

b. Committee Applicant – Giving Committee
David Alves – Motions to appoint Jessica Jackman to the Giving Committee.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

c. Discussion, legal services
Discussion, Lindsay Gagne states the question has come up in the past to consider options for legal
services. If the Board chooses to do that, they should begin the RFP process now to prepare for
budgeting if it’s necessary. The current budget is around $17,000. Last fiscal year the total used was
$7,600, so it’s possible we may not need to increase the budget. Consensus among the board is to
leave the services as they are.

OTHER 

Victoria Gavel – Asks about Town Manager Performance review. Jessica Picard states she will send one out. 

Amber Swett – Asks about IT committee addressing the broken links on the Town Web Page. Lindsay Gagne has met 
with one of the committee members and mentioned the issue.  

ADJOURN 

David Alves – Motions to adjourn. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Jessica Picard 

__________________________________________ 
David Alves 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Joseph Wagner 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 2 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting date July 15th, 2024 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne

DRAFT



ITEM #4: (a.) Payroll Warrant





ITEM #4: (b.) Payroll Warrant

Lindsay Gagne
Inserted Text
 Warr





ITEM #4: (c.) AP Warrant FY2024







ITEM #4: (d.) AP Warrant FYFY20252025





















Quote
DATE

6/26/2024

QUOTE#

4974

CUSTOMER

Saco Public Works
15 Phillips Spring Road
Saco, ME 04072

Highway Tech
88 Commercial St
Lewiston, ME 04240-3903
Tel. (207) 375-8248

TERMS

Net 30 1.5%

REP

NL

FOB

Lewiston, ME

PROJECT

E-MAIL ADDRESS

sagepro@hotmail.com

CUST. PHONE

207-282-4646

LEAD TIME

6-8 weeks

TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY TOTALUNIT PRICE

Town of Lyman
PB-5100-16-P34,  Pole, 4"- 8 NPT TOE, Sch 40 x 16', Spun
w/ Pelican,  Black Finish

2 1,468.80734.40

PB-5334-P34, Aluminum Square Base Assembly, Aluminum
Door, Black Finish

2 471.00235.50

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
Quoted prices are good for 30 days from the above date, unless otherwise specified and for the quantities listed.  
Freight and handling are in addition to the prices quoted above, unless otherwise specified.  
Terms of payment are net 30 days with a 1.5% service charge after 30 days, unless otherwise specified.

$1,939.80

ITEM #55: (c.) Kennebunkk Pond Flashing Beacons



From: Treasurer
To: ed profenno
Cc: Town Manager
Subject: RE: Pedestrian Signs
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:51:53 AM

Thank you Ed.   We will put it in front of the Board and let you know.   Have a great day!

Jeanette Lemay
H.R. and Finance Officer
Town of Lyman
11 So. Waterboro Rd.
Lyman, ME 04002
(207) 247-0646

From: ed profenno <sagepro@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:51 AM
To: Treasurer <treasurer@lyman-me.gov>
Subject: Re: Pedestrian Signs

Hello Jeanette 
Sorry for getting back to you so late. I was out of town last week. You are probably
looking at $ 1500 for us to do the install of the rapid beacon crosswalk. 

Ed 
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2024, at 1:30 PM, Treasurer <treasurer@lyman-me.gov> wrote:


Hi Ed,

There is a Board meeting on Monday July 15’th.   Would it be possible to get a
quote from you so that the Town Manager can discuss it with them by Thursday
a.m.?   Thanks!!!!

Jeanette Lemay
H.R. and Finance Officer
Town of Lyman
11 So. Waterboro Rd.

mailto:treasurer@lyman-me.gov
mailto:sagepro@hotmail.com
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:treasurer@lyman-me.gov


Discussion – Municipal Referendum Questions 

The board has discussed the following for referendum: 

• ORC – Ordinance Amendments
o Repeal Contract Zoning
o Amendment to LZO section 10.6 (ADUs)
o Amendment to Shoreland section 15-B (ADUs)
o Floodplain Management Ordinance
o Updated Lyman Zoning Map

This will be on the November Ballot

• Removing standing committee (Board of Assessment Review) from Charter
Per MMA recommendation to have assessment appeals go to the county 
commission.  

• Polling Question re: voter opinion on aerial imagery services

• Adoption of a Domestic Partner Clause for the Towns Employee Health Insurance Benefits

Legal Counsil currently reviewing. This will have to go to the voters similar to when the 
Town adopted ME PERS 

• Donating or selling land (Former Rhodes Hall) to Goodwins Mills Cemetery Association

Warrant article allows board to put property out to bid, auction, or sale by real estate 
broker. If donating or not using the above methods, then would have to be voted on by 
town. Board discussed on 6/17/24 to put this on November Ballot.  

• Land Swap for Town Hall Expansion

Legal counsel is currently drafting a contingency agreement and the swap would need 
to be voted on by the Town. 

Other than the ORC referendum, all other referendums can either be added to the November Ballot 
or the board could hold a special town meeting by secret ballot or open town meeting on a different 
date. 

Deadline to get referendum questions on the November Ballot: The board would have to sign an 
order of referendum by September 3rd, 2024. 

ITEM #5 (d.) November Referendum m 



ITEM #6 (a.) GMFR Report











Town Manager’s Progress Report 

August 5th, 2024 

Please find my progress report concerning various items of interest to the Select Board and 

community.  

Employee recruitment 

The Town of Lyman is actively recruiting for the part-time Administrative Clerk position. This 

role involves providing customer service and administrative support across various Town 

departments. The position requires 24 hours of work per week, specifically on Monday, 

Tuesday, and Friday from 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM, and operates under the supervision of the 

Town Clerk. 

Key responsibilities for this position include assisting residents at the counter, processing 

payments, issuing licenses and permits, maintaining vital records, supporting elections and 

voter registrations, updating the town website and social media, creating public 

communication content, and providing administrative assistance to other departments.  

The job posting is now live and we’re currently in the process of conducting interviews. We 

look forward to welcoming a new team member to support our community services. 

Employee Training Opportunity 

We have implemented a new situational awareness training program for employees, aimed at 

enhancing their ability to recognize and respond to potential threats and hazards in their 

environment. This training is based on proven techniques and real-world experience, 

designed to keep employees safe by heightening their awareness and improving their 

response capabilities.  

Primary objectives include preparing employees with the skills to remain vigilant and aware of 

their surroundings, teach them to identify potential threats and unusual behaviors, provide 

practical techniques for responding to various situations, and foster a culture of safety and 

preparedness in the workplace. 

ITEM #6 (c.) Town Managers Report



The training was conducted by a seasoned professional with extensive experience in law 

enforcement and self-defense. The trainer has successfully conducted situational awareness 

training for staff in the towns of Winslow, Chelsea, China, and Windsor and has also 

presented at the Maine Municipal Association's Women in Government conference, receiving 

positive feedback for their engaging and informative sessions. With a strong emphasis on 

practical skills and real-world applications, the trainer brings a wealth of knowledge and 

firsthand experience to the program. 

By implementing this situational awareness training, we aim to empower our employees with 

the knowledge and skills necessary to stay safe and secure in their work environment. The 

expertise and experience of our trainer, coupled with the proven success of past training 

sessions, ensure that our employees will receive top-notch education that will serve them well 

in both their professional and personal lives. 

Budget Review 

As we approach the upcoming budget review, I’ve developed a new questionnaire format to 

gather input from departments on budgetary needs and assessments. This new tool is 

designed to facilitate a more comprehensive and insightful collection of information.  

The questionnaire aims to capture detailed feedback on departmental budgetary 

requirements, challenges, and opportunities. It includes a range of questions intended to 

drive creative thinking and encourage the submission of innovative ideas. Departments will 

receive the questionnaire shortly and are encouraged to provide thorough and thoughtful 

responses. 

This new approach offers a more inclusive effort to enhance our understanding of each 

department's needs and contributes to more effective financial planning.  

Community 

With the help of our Local Health Officer, the Town of Lyman is excited to announce a new 

Well Water Testing Program in partnership with Nelson Analytical Labs, aimed at encouraging 

residents to test their well water. From August 19th to August 30th, Lyman citizens will receive 

a discount on water tests provided by Nelson Analytical Labs. 

To qualify for the discount, residents can pick up a free test kit from the Town Office 

beginning August 19th. Each kit includes a specific form indicating eligibility for the 

discounted rates. This initiative is part of our ongoing effort to raise awareness about the 

importance of routinely testing well water to ensure its safety and quality. 



Our Local Health Officer has put in significant effort to develop and launch this new program 

for Lyman residents. If it proves successful, we will consider expanding it to further enhance 

public awareness. 

For more information about water testing, please visit the Maine CDC Water Testing 

webpage. We encourage all Lyman residents to take advantage of this opportunity to ensure 

their water supply is safe and healthy 

Grant Programs 

Poor Farm Road Culvert Repair: 

The Town of Lyman has been allocated grant funds for a culvert repair project on Poor Farm 

Road as part of the Kennebunk River Watershed Protection Project. This project is managed 

by the York County Soil & Water Conservation District. Key activities include installation of a 

35-foot wide rock sandwich to replace the existing unstable metal culvert and installation of a

40-foot long, 12-inch overflow culvert above the rock sandwich layer. The project will help

improve an existing culvert in need of repair and redirect water runoff and abate nonpoint 

pollution to the Kennebunk River. Site assessment and planning have been completed, 

ensuring that all necessary preparations are in place for the commencement of physical work. 

DEP permitting is also underway. The estimated total project cost is $20,091.87 which the 

Town’s match in the grant sharing program will be $5,022.97. 

Transfer Station Camera Equipment Update: 

The reimbursement request for the Risk Reduction Grant has been submitted and is pending 

final approval. The project is progressing. We have found records indicating conduit 

placement at the transfer station, but the details are unclear and provide limited information. 

The IT department will schedule an assessment to determine the usability of the conduits. If 

running ground wires is not feasible, we will consult professionals to facilitate aerial wiring, as 

outlined in the initial proposal, before installing the equipment. 

LD2003, Municipal Payment Distribution 

As part of the Housing Opportunity Program within the Maine Department of Economic 

Development and Community Development, municipalities may receive funding for 

administrative costs associated with amending and implementing land use ordinances 

aligning with the enactment of LD2003, An Act to Implement the Recommendations of the 

Commission to Increase Housing Opportunities in Maine by studying Zoning and Land Use 

Restrictions. A reimbursement request has been submitted to the Housing Opportunity 

Program. If approved, the town of Lyman will be eligible to receive $700.25 

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/public-health-systems/health-and-environmental-testing/water-testing.shtml
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/public-health-systems/health-and-environmental-testing/water-testing.shtml


FEMA Emergency Funding: 

The damage inventory and review process is currently underway. We have been assigned a 

Program Delivery Manager from FEMA to oversee the project review. This manager will 

evaluate the assessed damages and assist with ensuring obligations are granted to the Town. 

Buildings and Grounds Updates 

We have successfully implemented a new building access system that allows building entry 

via keypad. This system provides detailed records of access and enables us to grant 

temporary access to committees, vendors conducting services, and other interested parties 

without issuing physical keys. Additionally, it allows us to monitor usage effectively and 

provides the ability to set parameters and functions that will be more easily managed.   

To ensure proper use, we have created an agreement form for outside parties to sign, which 

covers liability and appropriate usage of the system. So far, the transition has been smooth 

and successful. 



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
3
2
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
3
2
,1

1
9
.0

0
6
9
,7

8
2
.6

5
0
.0

0
6
6
2
,3

3
6
.3

5

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

3
9

9
,5

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
9

,5
1

9
.0

0
4

1
,1

3
5

.7
3

0
.0

0
3

5
8

,3
8

3
.2

7

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
9
9
,5

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
9
,5

1
9
.0

0
4
1
,1

3
5
.7

3
0
.0

0
3
5
8
,3

8
3
.2

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 M
G

R
9
8
,7

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
,7

5
7
.0

0
1
1
,3

9
5
.0

5
0
.0

0
8
7
,3

6
1
.9

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
3
 -

 H
R
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

7
6
,7

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
6
,7

7
2
.0

0
8
,8

5
8
.3

1
0
.0

0
6
7
,9

1
3
.6

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
5
 -

 T
O

W
N

 C
LE

R
K
/T

6
4
,1

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,1

6
5
.0

0
7
,4

0
3
.6

4
0
.0

0
5
6
,7

6
1
.3

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
6
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 C
LE

R
K

8
1
,2

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
,2

0
2
.0

0
3
,0

0
7
.7

3
0
.0

0
7
8
,1

9
4
.2

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
1
5
 -

 A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
7
8
,6

2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
8
,6

2
3
.0

0
9
,0

7
1
.8

8
0
.0

0
6
9
,5

5
1
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
3
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IA
N

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

9
9
.1

2
0
.0

0
-1

,3
9
9
.1

2

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
9

,7
7

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,7

7
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,7

7
9

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
9
,7

7
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

7
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

7
9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
2
 -

 B
A
LL

O
T
 C

LE
R
K

9
,4

2
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

2
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

2
9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
3
 -

 T
M

 M
O

D
E
R
A
T
O

R
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

1
0

5
,5

4
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

,5
4

1
.0

0
1

0
,6

7
1

.3
3

0
.0

0
9

4
,8

6
9

.6
7

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
0
5
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,5

4
1
.0

0
1
0
,6

7
1
.3

3
0
.0

0
9
4
,8

6
9
.6

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
1
 -

 C
E
O

6
9
,5

7
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
9
,5

7
6
.0

0
8
,3

5
6
.6

7
0
.0

0
6
1
,2

1
9
.3

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
2
 -

 C
E
O

 C
LE

R
K

3
0
,8

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,8

6
5
.0

0
2
,3

1
4
.6

6
0
.0

0
2
8
,5

5
0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
7
 -

 P
B

5
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,1

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
8

 -
 A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 B
D

3
9

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
2

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
8
 -

 A
P
P
E
A
LS

 B
O

A
R

3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
8

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
8

7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
2
7
 -

 R
E
C
 D

IR
E
C
T

4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

1
3

1
,4

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
1

,4
1

9
.0

0
1

2
,1

4
0

.2
4

0
.0

0
1

1
9

,2
7

8
.7

6

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
1
2
,1

4
0
.2

4
0
.0

0
1
1
9
,2

7
8
.7

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
1
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
1
2
,1

4
0
.2

4
0
.0

0
1
1
9
,2

7
8
.7

6

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

4
2

,6
6

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

,6
6

7
.0

0
4

,9
2

3
.1

2
0

.0
0

3
7

,7
4

3
.8

8

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
4
,9

2
3
.1

2
0
.0

0
3
7
,7

4
3
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
5
1
 -

 R
D

 C
O

M
M

4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
4
,9

2
3
.1

2
0
.0

0
3
7
,7

4
3
.8

8

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
3

,5
0

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
1
 -

 G
A
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

7
,6

9
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,6
9

7
.0

0
8

8
8

.1
2

0
.0

0
6

,8
0

8
.8

8

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
8
8
8
.1

2
0
.0

0
6
,8

0
8
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
5
 -

 A
C
O

7
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
8
8
8
.1

2
0
.0

0
6
,8

0
8
.8

8

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
7

,5
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,5
1

5
.0

0
2

4
.1

1
0

.0
0

2
7

,4
9

0
.8

9

ITEM #6 (d.) Expense Report



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 2

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
2
7
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,5

1
5
.0

0
2
4
.1

1
0
.0

0
2
7
,4

9
0
.8

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
9
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 O

F
F
IC

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
1
 -

 E
X
T
R
A
 T

IM
E

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
4
.1

1
0
.0

0
2
,4

7
5
.8

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
9
 -

 S
E
LE

C
T
 B

O
A
R
D

2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0

1
0
2
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
4
0
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
0
,2

4
5
.0

0
2
0
,8

7
5
.9

5
0
.0

0
2
1
9
,3

6
9
.0

5

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
6

6
3

.7
5

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

3
6

.2
5

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
6
6
3
.7

5
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

3
6
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

8
,9

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

4
5
.0

0
4
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,4

8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,7

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

5
5
.0

0
2
0
3
.7

5
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
1
.2

5

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 C
O

5
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
F
E

R
 S

T
A

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

4
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
2

8
,2

0
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

,2
0

5
.0

0
2

0
,0

6
2

.2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
8

,1
4

2
.8

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
2
8
,2

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
8
,2

0
5
.0

0
2
0
,0

6
2
.2

0
0
.0

0
2
0
8
,1

4
2
.8

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
5
6
,1

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
6
,1

2
2
.0

0
5
,5

5
3
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,5

6
8
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
1
1
6
,0

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
6
,0

8
5
.0

0
9
,1

7
8
.5

6
0
.0

0
1
0
6
,9

0
6
.4

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

4
,4

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

1
4
.0

0
3
0
6
.5

3
0
.0

0
4
,1

0
7
.4

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
4
 -

 L
IF

E
 N

O
 M

E
D

3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

0
0
.0

0
3
3
6
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
0
 -

 4
5
7
B
 E

R
 M

A
T
C

1
7
,2

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

1
7
.0

0
1
,7

9
8
.4

7
0
.0

0
1
5
,4

1
8
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
3
3
,9

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,9

9
7
.0

0
3
,1

9
1
.2

4
0
.0

0
3
0
,8

0
5
.7

6

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

1
6
2
,9

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
2
,9

3
5
.0

0
1
1
,9

1
0
.6

7
2
5
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
2
5
,2

7
4
.3

3

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
4

2
,1

6
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
2

,1
6

7
.0

0
9

,4
3

0
.8

9
2

5
,7

5
0

.0
0

1
0

6
,9

8
6

.1
1

  
  

  
  
3
2
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 E

Q
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
3
,6

5
0
.7

7
2
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
7
,3

0
8
.2

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
3
,6

5
0
.7

7
2
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
7
,3

0
8
.2

3

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
1
,6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,6

6
0
.0

0
1
,4

4
7
.4

0
1
,2

5
0
.0

0
8
,9

6
2
.6

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,1

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

6
0
.0

0
1
,4

4
7
.4

0
1
,2

5
0
.0

0
1
,4

6
2
.6

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
6
4
5
.7

1
0
.0

0
9
,8

2
4
.2

9



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 3

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
6
4
5
.7

1
0
.0

0
9
,8

2
4
.2

9

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
7
,9

9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,9

9
8
.0

0
3
,2

6
2
.4

3
0
.0

0
1
4
,7

3
5
.5

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
6
7
.4

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

3
2
.6

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
6
,9

9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

9
8
.0

0
2
,2

9
5
.0

3
0
.0

0
4
,7

0
2
.9

7

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,8

8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
3
0
 -

 F
O

R
M

S
8
,7

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
5
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
P
O

R
T

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
6
0
 -

 T
A
X
 B

IL
LS

3
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

0
0
.0

0
4
2
4
.5

8
0
.0

0
9
,2

7
5
.4

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

8
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

0
0
.0

0
1
3
9
.7

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

6
0
.3

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
1
 -

 M
I/

T
R
A
V
 E

LE
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
8
4
.8

8
0
.0

0
-2

8
4
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
5
 -

 E
E
 R

E
C
O

N
IT

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

L
D

G
S

 &
 C

O
D

E
1

6
,2

6
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,2

6
8

.0
0

2
,4

7
9

.7
8

0
.0

0
1

3
,7

8
8

.2
2

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

2
,5

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
8
.0

0
1
,9

8
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,9

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

2
8
.0

0
1
,9

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
9
1
.7

8
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
8
.2

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
9
1
.7

8
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
8
.2

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
9

 -
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S

1
5
,5

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,5

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,5

1
7
.0

0

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

5
,5

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,5

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,5
1

7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 4

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0

1
1
7
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 I
N

3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
1
9
,5

7
3
.2

5
0
.0

0
1
8
,9

6
9
.7

5

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

3
8

,5
4

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,5
4

3
.0

0
1

9
,5

7
3

.2
5

0
.0

0
1

8
,9

6
9

.7
5

  
  

  
  
3
8
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 I

N
S

3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
1
9
,5

7
3
.2

5
0
.0

0
1
8
,9

6
9
.7

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
5
 -

 I
N

S
 P

R
O

P
 &

 C
2
0
,3

8
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,3

8
2
.0

0
1
6
,8

7
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
6
 -

 I
N

S
 W

.C
.

1
6
,5

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,5

1
1
.0

0
2
,6

9
7
.2

5
0
.0

0
1
3
,8

1
3
.7

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
7
 -

 I
N

S
 U

N
E
M

P
LO

Y
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
8
 -

 I
N

S
 V

O
LU

N
T
E
E

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

1
1
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
IN

G
E
N

C
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
2
5
 -

 A
C
O

9
,3

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

2
8
.0

0
7
1
.6

9
0
.0

0
9
,2

5
6
.3

1

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

9
,3

2
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,3
2

8
.0

0
7

1
.6

9
0

.0
0

9
,2

5
6

.3
1

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
8
1
 -

 A
C
O

7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
7
1
.6

9
0
.0

0
1
,6

2
8
.3

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
7
1
.6

9
0
.0

0
1
,6

2
8
.3

1

1
2
8
 -

 H
H

S
 G

/A
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S

1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

7
5

 -
 S

O
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
1

,1
3

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
2

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 S

O
C
 S

V
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 5

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
8
3
9
,0

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
9
,0

4
8
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
8
,6

9
8
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
3

9
,0

4
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

3
9

,0
4

8
.0

0
3

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

3
8

,6
9

8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

8
3
8
,0

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
8
,0

4
8
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
7
,6

9
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
1
 -

 R
D

S
/C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
2
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
S
U

R
F
A

3
2
3
,5

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
3
,5

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
3
,5

4
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
3
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
P
A
IR

S
1
7
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
0
,1

5
0
.0

0

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
1
,5

9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,4

1
2
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
1

,1
3

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,1
3

9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
7
6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,9

5
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
7
6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,9

5
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

4
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
3
6
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

8
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
3
6
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

8
1
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
2

9
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
0

1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
2
9
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
2
9
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

,6
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

6
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
8

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

4
,2

8
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
8

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
8

2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 6

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
T
'D

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

6
2
,6

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
2
,6

0
2
.0

0
5
,5

5
4
.4

0
1
6
,6

6
3
.2

0
4
0
,3

8
4
.4

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
0

 -
 M

IS
C

5
1

,1
0

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
1

,1
0

2
.0

0
5

,5
5

4
.4

0
1

6
,6

6
3

.2
0

2
8

,8
8

4
.4

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
5
,5

5
4
.4

0
1
6
,6

6
3
.2

0
2
8
,8

8
4
.4

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
5
,5

5
4
.4

0
1
6
,6

6
3
.2

0
2
8
,8

8
4
.4

0

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

LO
W

IN
G

6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
4
1
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
8
0
,0

7
0
.0

0
2
5
0
,7

5
5
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

4
,6

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
5

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,7

1
5

.0
0

3
8

0
,0

7
0

.0
0

2
3

5
,2

1
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
8
0
,0

7
0
.0

0
2
3
5
,2

1
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
8
0
,0

7
0
.0

0
2
3
5
,2

1
5
.0

0

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
4
6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,7

6
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
,8

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

0
.0

0
3

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

8
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

8
5
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,1

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
7

0
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,1

3
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

,6
7

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,6

7
5

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,4

7
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

8
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 7

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

4
,0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
2

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
7

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

1
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
,5

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
4

0
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
1
8
.7

9
0
.0

0
2
6
,7

1
5
.2

1

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,4
8

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,4
8

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,4

8
4

.0
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

8
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

P
A
N

E
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

8
.7

9
0

.0
0

6
,4

8
1

.2
1

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.7

9
0
.0

0
6
,4

8
1
.2

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.7

9
0
.0

0
6
,4

8
1
.2

1

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
7
.1

2
0
.0

0
8
,7

2
2
.8

8



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 8

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

E
N

N
E

B
U

N
K

 P
D

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
7

.1
2

0
.0

0
6

,7
2

2
.8

8

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
7
.1

2
0
.0

0
6
,7

2
2
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
7
.1

2
0
.0

0
6
,7

2
2
.8

8

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
3
4
5
,3

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
5
,3

7
5
.0

0
4
2
6
.9

9
0
.0

0
3
4
4
,9

4
8
.0

1

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
4

5
,3

7
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
5

,3
7

5
.0

0
4

2
6

.9
9

0
.0

0
3

4
4

,9
4

8
.0

1

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
2
2
,4

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
2
,4

1
5
.0

0
3
2
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
2
,0

8
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

5
,2

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

8
0
.0

0
3
2
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,9

5
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
4
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 C

A
N

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

IP
1
8
5
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
5
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
5
,5

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

W
4
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,8

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
2
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 R

E
C

1
6
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,9

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
5
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

A
U

3
0
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,5

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
6
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
1
7
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,5

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
7
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

R
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
8
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
O

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 M

E
T

8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,8

8
0
.0

0
9
9
.9

9
0
.0

0
5
,7

8
0
.0

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

2
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
9
.9

9
0
.0

0
2
,9

0
0
.0

1

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
9
0
 -

 P
P
G

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 9

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
2
0
 -

 S
T
A
T
E
 F

E
E
'S

5
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
3
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 &

 W
E
L

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C

1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
8
0
2
.5

1
0
.0

0
9
,5

0
7
.4

9

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

8
,1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,1
1

0
.0

0
6

5
1

.9
2

0
.0

0
7

,4
5

8
.0

8

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,1

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,1

1
0
.0

0
6
5
1
.9

2
0
.0

0
6
,4

5
8
.0

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
4
0
 -

 R
E
C
 P

R
O

G
R
A
M

S
6
,8

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,8

6
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,3

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
1
5
1
.9

2
0
.0

0
9
8
.0

8

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

2
0

.6
0

0
.0

0
5

7
9

.4
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
2
0
.6

0
0
.0

0
5
7
9
.4

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
2
0
.6

0
0
.0

0
5
7
9
.4

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

P
B

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

2
9

.9
9

0
.0

0
1

,4
7

0
.0

1

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
1
2
9
.9

9
0
.0

0
1
,4

7
0
.0

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
1
2
9
.9

9
0
.0

0
1
,4

7
0
.0

1

1
7
1
 -

 R
E
S
 E

Q
U

IP
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
7
3
 -

 R
E
S
 B

LD
G

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
5
 -

 R
E
S
 C

O
N

 S
V
C

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

9
0

,2
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,2
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,2

1
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0

1
7
9
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 G

M
F

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
8
 -

 G
M

F
R
 R

E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
4
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,4

0
0
.0

0
7
3
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
2

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,4

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
6
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
2
8
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
,4

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

4
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
2
8
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
3
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 A

U
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
5

 -
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

2
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
2
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,3
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,3

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,3

0
0
.0

0

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0

  
  

9
5

 -
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

5
7

,2
9

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

5
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,2

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R

7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
5
8
,8

9
1
.2

5
5
8
8
,9

1
2
.5

0
5
8
,8

9
1
.2

5

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

7
0

6
,6

9
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
6

,6
9

5
.0

0
5

8
,8

9
1

.2
5

5
8

8
,9

1
2

.5
0

5
8

,8
9

1
.2

5



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

1

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
5
8
,8

9
1
.2

5
5
8
8
,9

1
2
.5

0
5
8
,8

9
1
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
1
 -

 G
M

F
R
 P

E
R
S
O

N
N

5
0
6
,4

2
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
6
,4

2
4
.0

0
4
2
,2

0
2
.0

0
4
3
8
,7

0
9
.2

5
2
5
,5

1
2
.7

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
2
 -

 G
M

F
R
 C

O
N

T
R
A
C

2
0
0
,2

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
,2

7
1
.0

0
1
6
,6

8
9
.2

5
1
5
0
,2

0
3
.2

5
3
3
,3

7
8
.5

0

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

6
3

,1
6

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,1
6

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

3
,1

6
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
3
,1

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,1

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,1

6
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
1
1
,8

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

0
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
3
0
 -

 O
F
F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
5
 -

 R
S
U

 #
 5

7
0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
4
9
9
,2

1
7
.2

2
4
,9

9
2
,1

7
2
.2

3
4
9
9
,2

1
7
.2

2

  
  

9
2

 -
 R

S
U

 #
 5

7
0

.0
0

5
,9

9
0

,6
0

6
.6

7
5

,9
9

0
,6

0
6

.6
7

4
9

9
,2

1
7

.2
2

4
,9

9
2

,1
7

2
.2

3
4

9
9

,2
1

7
.2

2

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
4
9
9
,2

1
7
.2

2
4
,9

9
2
,1

7
2
.2

3
4
9
9
,2

1
7
.2

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
4
9
9
,2

1
7
.2

2
4
,9

9
2
,1

7
2
.2

3
4
9
9
,2

1
7
.2

2

1
9
7
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
7

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
0

.0
0

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

2

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

F
in

a
l 
T
o
ta

ls
4
,6

2
8
,1

1
9
.0

0
6
,3

5
9
,9

5
2
.8

4
1
0
,9

8
8
,0

7
1
.8

4
1
,1

4
1
,9

7
0
.6

6
6
,0

1
9
,9

6
7
.9

3
3
,8

2
6
,1

3
3
.2

5



Report from Bunganut Pond Committee Meeting 7-16-24 

Need a liaison from SB for Bunganut:  Chair or Town manager point of contact  This is required by some of the 
Grants we are applying for.  Maybe Chairperson Picard could be our contact point for the Grants.  We would still be 
doing everything.  They just require someone with more authority than the committee. 

Boyscouts:  Colin  - Plan to be sent for packets 

• Amazing plan!  Set to start soon and be done by November.  Has to be done by November due to
restrictions.  He will be getting all the volunteers together and supplies and it’s going to be amazing!

• BPC thought maybe a ribbon cutting ceremony and contacting news stations and newspapers to cover
would be great community event  ( The Reporter?  The Courier?  Press release?  Seacoast Online?  Ribbon
Cutting?  News Center 6 or 8 or 13)

Still waiting on info from Road Commissioner/Treasurer where the steps came from so we can reach out to get 
estimates for the other areas.  If another company anyone knows of, please let us know and we will reach out. 

We will be reviewing the Boat Ramp project and hoping to bring that to fruition for paddle boards, canoes, kayaks 
with grants to fund the project. 

Measurements were done by a board member and fill alone for the low spot would be 5 or 6,000, without the work 
part of it. 

BPC has reached out to ATTAR and Acorn Engineering to get information on what it would cost to fix this area and 
create a nice path coming down the hill and rectify old path down the hill. 

• BPC would like to see dog hours at the park:  pre 9 and after 7.
• Off season dogs allowed.
• Dogs on leash at all times.
• Dogs allowed on the upcoming trail system – on leash of course.
• Doggie doo-doo stations cost about 200- 300.  We would like to get some installed near the trail system

and at the park for when dogs are allowed.   (question about emptying the bins – should fall to the keeps of
the park during the season and off season will need an idea.)

MF is looking into waterless Vault toilets  - newest thing in Portland.  I have some companies sending me 
estimates. 

Changing stations is still a need and changing stations it would be nice if they’re  near the porta-potties. 

BPC thinking of getting in touch with Limington Parks and Rec…they have quite the program over there, waterfront 
too. 

Spring clean-up 2025  is when we think best…and will start planning that during the winter 

Holly W. starting reaching out for Grants and reaching out to Acton as they had a presentation we listened to and 
feel it would help BPC with Land Trust and Grants. 

Next meeting August 13 at 6:15 p.m. 

ITEM #6 (e.) Bunganut Park Committee Report



****INFO RE TRAILS and maps attached**** 

This is what is proposed based on existing (but mostly remnants of existing) trails. 
It will take a lot of work to reestablish. Will have to watch what kind of progress can be made under 
Collin's Eagle Scout Project. They'll notify Holly and I when they plan to officially start. 

Also attached is a land parcel picture (trails also shown). Yellow outline is York County Soil, Red outline is 
TOL. That tiny sliver along Williams belonging to YCS is odd?   It was mentioned by Missy  in the past 
maybe doing a swap of sorts, giving that sliver over to Lyman in exchange for one of the other parcels 
abutting YCS. Maybe something to consider for the land study. 

BUNGANUT PROPOSED TRAILS 



YCS and TOL LAND PARCEL RE SLIVER: 





20
24

Bu
ng

an
ut

To
w

n 
Pa

rk
Ly

m
an

, M
E



Al
l p

oi
nt

s 
of

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 tr
ee

 m
ar

ke
rs



Tr
ai

ls
 –

Al
l “

tr
ai

ls
” 

ar
e 

re
m

na
nt

s.
 D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
fin

d 
bl

ue
 b

la
ze

s.
 B

oy
 S

co
ut

s 
ha

ve
 fl

ag
ge

d 
a 

tr
ai

l 
w

/ o
ra

ng
e 

fla
gg

in
g 

ta
pe

. 

O
ra

ng
e 

fla
gg

in
g 

ta
pe

 tr
ac

k

Bl
ue

 tr
ac

k

G
at

e 
&

 d
irt

 ro
ad

 in

Re
m

na
nt

s o
f r

ed
 b

la
ze

s

St
re

am

U
nm

ar
ke

d 
tr

ac
k 

fr
om

 M
an

si
on

St
re

am

U
nm

ar
ke

d 
sh

or
el

in
e 

tr
ac

k

U
nm

ar
ke

d 
tr

ac
k 

fr
om

 fo
rt 17

95
 y

ds
 ~

 1
 m

ile

11
04

 y
ds

 ~
 .6

 m
ile

78
4 

yd
s ~

 .4
 m

ile
U

nm
ar

ke
d 

tr
ac

k 
fr

om
 re

d 
bl

az
es

70
0 

yd
s ~

 .4
 m

ile



Yo
rk

 C
ou

nt
y 

So
il 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n

Si
d’

s 
Lo

op
 ~

  1
.5

 m
ile

s

Yo
rk

 C
ou

nt
y 

So
il 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n

Q
ua

rr
y 

 L
oo

p 
~ 

 1
 m

ile



To
w

n 
of

 Ly
m

an

YC
SC



Po
in

ts
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t



2/
28

/2
4 

  B
un

ga
nu

tT
ra

ils
/E

ag
le

 S
co

ut
 P

ro
je

ct

H
ol

ly
 H

ar
t/

H
ol

ly
 W

oo
ld

rid
ge

 m
et

 w
ith

 To
m

 C
or

m
ie

r a
nd

 C
ol

lin
 fr

om
 th

e 
Bo

y 
Sc

ou
ts

.  
Co

lin
 n

ee
ds

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

hi
s E

ag
le

 S
co

ut
 P

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 h

e 
w

an
ts

 to
 c

le
ar

 tr
ai

ls
 o

n 
th

e 
to

w
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
t B

un
ga

nu
ta

s 
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
 H

er
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

bu
lle

t p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g:


H

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 o

ur
 g

ro
up

 a
s t

o 
w

ha
t w

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 fo
r t

ra
ils

. T
he

y 
ha

d 
on

e 
m

ap
 a

t o
ne

 p
oi

nt
, b

ut
 it

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
lo

st
.

o
Th

e 
m

aj
or

 ro
ut

es
 th

at
 I 

tr
ac

ke
d 

al
ig

n 
w

ith
 w

ha
t h

e 
ha

d 
in

iti
al

ly
 in

te
nd

ed
. I

 th
in

k 
th

is 
is

 a
 g

re
at

 st
ar

tin
g 

po
in

t. 
Th

ey
 st

at
ed

 th
at

 h
e 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

so
m

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

ho
rt

er
 li

nk
s.

o
D

is
cu

ss
 w

/ B
un

ga
nu

tC
om

m
itt

ee
. A

re
 w

e 
al

l i
n 

ag
re

em
en

t?


H
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 o
ur

 g
ro

up
 a

s t
o 

w
ha

t w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 fo

r b
en

ch
es

, k
io

sk
s,

 b
ird

ho
us

es
, p

ic
ni

c 
ta

bl
es

 e
tc

.
o

D
is

cu
ss

 w
/ B

un
ga

nu
tC

om
m

itt
ee

.  
Sh

ou
ld

 w
e 

su
gg

es
t 2

 o
r 3

 b
en

ch
es

 a
nd

 a
 h

an
df

ul
 o

f b
ird

ho
us

es
? 

 T
he

 k
io

sk
 th

at
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
Bo

y 
Sc

ou
ts

 n
ea

r t
he

Si
d 

Em
er

y 
G

at
e 

is
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 a
nd

 I 
th

in
k

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
gr

ea
t a

t t
he

 st
ar

t/
pa

rk
in

g 
of

 th
e 

tr
ai

ls.
 H

ol
ly

 W
. w

ill
 g

o 
ta

ke
 a

 lo
ok

at
 s

om
e 

ot
he

r l
oc

al
 tr

ai
lh

ea
d 

ki
os

ks
 to

 s
ee

 w
ha

t i
nf

o 
is

 g
en

er
al

ly
 in

cl
ud

ed
 b

es
id

es
 a

 m
ap

 (t
ic

k 
in

fo
, i

nv
as

iv
e 

in
se

ct
 ID

,
et

c)
.  

M
is

sy
 w

ou
ld

 p
ro

ba
bl

y 
ha

ve
 s

om
e 

go
od

 id
ea

s.
o

An
y 

ot
he

r i
de

as
/s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 to

 a
dd

?


H
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 o
ur

 g
ro

up
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

pa
rk

in
g.

W
e 

ta
lk

ed
 a

bo
ut

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

ca
tio

n.
  W

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t l

ow
er

 d
irt

 lo
t o

n 
th

e 
fie

ld
 s

id
e.

 I’
m

 n
ot

 fa
m

ili
ar

 w
/ t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

at
us

of
 th

at
 lo

t. 
 T

he
 la

st
 I 

re
m

em
be

r, 
I t

ho
ug

ht
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
RF

Ps
 fo

r l
ot

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, b
ut

 I 
do

n’
t k

no
w

 w
he

re
 th

at
 e

nd
ed

 u
p.

  W
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
th

e 
sm

al
l l

ot
 o

n 
W

ill
ia

m
s R

d.
 c

lo
se

 to
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 B
ro

ck
. T

om
 h

ad
n’

t s
ee

n 
it 

an
d 

sa
id

 h
e 

w
ou

ld
 

go
 c

he
ck

 it
 o

ut
. 

o
D

is
cu

ss
 w

/ B
un

ga
nu

tC
om

m
itt

ee
 th

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 fu

tu
re

 o
f t

ha
t l

ot
.


H

e 
pr

op
os

es
 n

o 
m

aj
or

 g
ro

un
d 

w
or

k
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e
(n

ot
 la

yi
ng

 a
ny

 tr
ai

l m
at

er
ia

l, 
w

oo
d 

ch
ip

s,
 e

tc
.)


W

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

re
m

ov
in

g 
de

br
is

/h
az

ar
ds

 fr
om

 o
ld

 la
tr

in
es

 a
nd

 b
un

k 
ho

us
es

. T
om

 su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 p

er
ha

ps
 a

 fe
w

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

s l
at

rin
es

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
fo

un
da

tio
ns

 a
re

 th
er

e.


H
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 u

s t
o 

co
ns

id
er

 if
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

pe
rm

its
 w

e 
ca

n 
th

in
k 

of
 th

at
 m

ig
ht

 a
pp

ly
.

o
D

is
cu

ss
 w

/ B
un

ga
nu

tC
om

m
itt

ee
. I

 c
ou

ld
n’

t t
hi

nk
 o

f a
ny

. P
er

ha
ps

 d
is

cu
ss

 lo
ng

er
 te

rm
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 v

ia
 g

ra
nt

s a
nd

 a
ss

ur
e 

an
yt

hi
ng

 w
e 

do
/s

ta
rt

 n
ow

 w
ill

 n
ot

 re
su

lt 
in

 in
el

ig
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e
gr

an
ts

.


Af
te

r d
et

ai
lin

g 
w

ha
t w

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

, C
ol

in
 n

ee
ds

 si
gn

 o
ff 

fr
om

 th
e 

to
w

n.
o

D
oe

s t
ha

t c
om

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
Se

le
ct

 B
oa

rd
, B

un
ga

nu
tC

om
m

itt
ee

 o
r P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
.?

 H
ol

ly
 to

 fo
llo

w
-u

p.


Af
te

r d
et

ai
lin

g 
w

ha
t w

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

, C
ol

in
 w

ill
 s

ub
m

it 
hi

s p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

BS
A 

in
 m

id
-M

ar
ch

, h
op

ef
ul

ly
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 A
pr

il/
M

ay
, a

nd
 e

xe
cu

te
 Ju

ne
/J

ul
y/

Au
g.


Th

e 
Ea

gl
e 

Sc
ou

t P
ro

je
ct

 in
te

nt
 is

 to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. C
ol

in
 a

ct
s 

as
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t l
ea

de
r a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

es
 th

e 
w

or
k 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

s t
as

ks
 to

 fe
llo

w
 B

oy
 S

co
ut

s a
nd

 v
ol

un
te

er
s.

 W
e 

ca
n 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r t
o 

he
lp

in
 a

ny
 w

ay
.


H

ol
ly

 W
. t

o 
se

nd
 C

ol
in

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

co
py

 o
f w

ha
t w

e 
ha

ve
 m

ap
pe

d 
an

d 
th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t C
an

op
y 

pa
ck

ag
e 

fr
om

 2
00

6.



Po
in

ts
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t

O
ld

 fo
un

da
tio

n 
an

d 
w

el
l

Ca
m

p/
ou

th
ou

se
? 

N
o 

pi
c

W
ET

Lo
ck

ed
 g

at
e

Ve
rn

al
 p

oo
l











































Lyman Parks and Rec 

Monthly Report 

July 

Monthly meeting had 2 committee members and 3 visitors in attendance 

Swim Lessons at the YMCA are June 17th – August 3rd.  The cost of swim lessons are $50 for 2024. We 

had 10 children request swim applications. 

Concert in the park starts on Thursdays July 11 through August 22nd 

Still collecting donations for the ship for the playground at Chadbourne Field.  The collection bucket was 

at Funky Bow for the 12/OC concert.  We collected $521.00; we now have an estimated total of 

$6479.88.  We need about $9000.00 for the playground equipment. 

We are hoping to turn our scarecrow making and pumpkin making into a fall festival, planning is in the 

works.  

Kite making and flying will be either at the end of August or September. 

The new slide has been put up at Bunganut, the old one is next to the dumpster at Bunganut and will 

need to be removed. 

Collin Clark has submitted his Eagle Scout project; he was at the meeting to let us know that it now will 

be sent to the Boy Scout council for approval.  His project is to redo the boy scout trails at Bunganut, 

with a kiosk, maps, all trails will be marked and a few benches and picnic tables. 

Respectfully submitted by 

Holly Hart 

Director of Lyman Parks and Rec 

ITEM #6 (f.) Parks and Recs Report



Tons % Total
Bridgton 97,477  4.35% 804,096  
Cape Elizabeth 109,321  4.88% 901,799  
Casco 33,762  1.51% 278,503  
Cumberland 76,132  3.40% 628,015  
Falmouth 86,194  3.84% 711,016  
Freeport 71,377  3.18% 588,793  
Gorham 97,764  4.36% 806,461  
Gray 92,422  4.12% 762,394  
Harrison 36,916  1.65% 304,519  
Hollis 53,204  2.37% 438,886  
Limington 55,238  2.46% 455,662  
Lyman 51,786  2.31% 427,189  
North Yarmouth 32,929  1.47% 271,634  
Ogunquit 47,601  2.12% 392,664  
Portland 513,202  22.89% 4,233,426 
Pownal 11,650  0.52% 96,104  
Scarborough 212,692  9.48% 1,754,503 
South Portland 269,636  12.02% 2,224,240 
Waterboro 89,263  3.98% 736,338  
Windham 104,908  4.68% 865,389  
Yarmouth 98,925  4.41% 816,039  
Total 2,242,399  100.00% 18,497,670$   

18,497,670$   

Note: The above data is based on unaudited ecomaine financial statements for the 
year ending June 30, 2024 and we anticipate that FY2024 audited financials will be 
approved by the ecomaine Board on October 17, 2024. 

Proportional Share of Landfill Close/Post Close Costs

Community
FY 1989 - FY 2024  MSW

Share of Costs

ITEM #6 (g.) ECO ME Rep Report



TOWN OF LYMAN 
11 So. Waterboro Rd Lyman, ME 04002  

Tel: (207)-247-0642 FAX: (207)-499-7563 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

DRY HYDRANT INTALLATION PROJECT 

PROJECT TITLE: Dry Hydrant Installation project 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: August 5th, 2024 by 1:00pm  
Sealed bids will be opened on August 5th, 2024 during the Select Board meeting. 

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE: Construction of the project must be completed by August 31st, 2024 

CONTENTS OF THIS RFP: 

1. Introduction
2. Scope of Work
3. Conditions & Instructions to Bidders
4. Pricing
5. Submission of Proposals
6. Bid Proposal Form

1. INTRODUCTION

The Town of Lyman is requesting proposals from qualified Contractors to install a new dry hydrant at 244 South 
Waterboro Rd Lyman, Maine.  

The intention of this RFP is to solicit responses and formal proposals and select a single organization to provide 
services to the Town of Lyman. 

The scope of work is as outlined in this request for proposal. This document does not commit the Town of Lyman to 
any contract for any service, supply, or subscription whatsoever. The Town of Lyman will not reimburse any 
information or administrative costs incurred as a result of participation in response to the RFP. All costs associated 
with response will solely reside at the responding party’s expense.  

Please submit your proposal in a sealed envelope to the Town of Lyman by August 5th, 2024 by 1:00pm EST. 
Proposals must be addressed to: 

Town of Lyman, Select Board 
RFP: Dry Hydrant Installation Project 
11 South Waterboro Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 

Please mark sealed proposals plainly “RFP: Dry Hydrant Installation Project”. Proposals will be opened publicly 
during the Select Boards regular meeting on August 5th, 2024. The Town will not except late bids.  
Questions regarding this request for proposal should be directed to: 

mduross@gmfd.org  
Or call the Goodwins Mills Fire Department: 207-247-0642 

ITEM #7 (a.) RFP Hydrant Project

mailto:mduross@gmfd.org


2. SCOPE OF WORK

• Dredge the existing pond (Approximate 11,000 square feet) on the property and trench an area
approximately 40-feet long and 8-feet wide to location of new hydrant to be installed. Goodwin Mills Fire
Department (GMFR) will pump down the existing water to assist with dredging efforts.

• Provide materials for and install a 18-inch culvert with blue-board donuts capped with concrete for the dry
hydrant riser. See Attachment A for project specifications.

• Contractor shall dredge and pile the existing sediment nearby, on the property for landowner(s) use.

• Contractor shall supply loam, seeding, and other materials necessary to restore land areas to near existing
conditions as before trench work was done.

• Contractor shall be responsible for providing all equipment necessary to perform the work. GMFR will
provide materials for pipe/hydrant installation.

• Contractor must provide proof of insurance coverage including a certificate naming the Town of Lyman as
additionally insured.

The location of the dry hydrant is to be installed on 244 South Waterboro Road Lyman, Maine. GMFR has obtained a 
licensed approval from the property owners for access and installation of a dry hydrant on the property. For a copy of 
the license agreement, contact GMFR.  

Work is to be completed by August 31st, 2024 

Contractors will submit an all-inclusive, fixed price bid, including subcontractor costs, if applicable. 

3. CONDITIONS & INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

• Bidders shall use the enclosed bid form and submit additional information/credentials attached with bid form.

• Proposals must include separate line-item costs for any or all the items outlined on the proposal form.

• Proposals must be completed in full and must be signed by a firm official or representative. Proposals may be
withdrawn prior to the time set for the official opening. Request for withdrawn must be submitted in writing.

• Proposals will be opened publicly. Bidders or representatives may be present at opening.

• Issuance of this RFP and receipt of proposals does not commit the Town to award a contract. The Town
reserves the right to postpone receipt date, accepting or rejecting any or all proposals received in response
to this RFP, or to negotiate with any of the consultants/firms submitting an RFP, or to cancel all or part of this
RFP.

• Please state “RFP: Dry Hydrant Installation Project” on submitted, sealed envelope.

• The Town of Lyman reserves the right to waive any formality and technicality, whichever is deemed best for
the interest of the Town.

• The Select Board will review sealed bids in an open public meeting and may, at the boards’ discretion, delay award
pending further review. It should be noted that the contract resulting from this RFP will be awarded to the
respondent whose proposal is determined to be in the “best interest” of the Town. Therefore, the proposal
offering the lowest cost may not necessarily be the proposal that is selected for award.



• RIGHT OF REFUSAL. The Town reserves the right to: a) Reject any or all proposals, or to make no award. b)
Select certain applications from the proposals. c) Require modifications to initial proposals. d) to make partial
or multiple awards. e) award based on initial proposals received, without discussion of such proposals. f)
invite selected vendors to make oral presentations to the evaluations team. Failure of a vendor to comply
with the request for meeting may be grounds for bid rejections. g) excuse technical defects in a proposal
when, in its sole discretion, such as excuse is beneficial to the Town.

• The Contractor will furnish the Town with a certificate(s) of insurance executed by a duly authorized
representative of each insurer, showing compliance with the insurance requirements set forth below. The
Contractor shall, at its own expense, obtain and keep in force insurance coverage during the full term of the
contract. Upon the Town’s acceptance of the Contractor’s proposal, a Certificate of Insurance shall be
provided to the Town by the Contractor or the Contractor’s insurance company before any work is
performed.  The Contractor’s policies shall name the Town of Lyman as an additional insured.

o Liability Insurance (Or Commercial Liability): Contractor shall maintain general liability with a limit of
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), combined single limit.

o Automobile Liability Insurance: Contractor shall maintain automobile liability insurance with a limit
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit.

o Workers’ Compensation: Contractor will maintain workers’ compensation in amounts required by
Main law and Employer’s Liability Insurance, as necessary, as required by Maine law. If in the event
the contractor is not required to carry workers’ compensation according to Maine law, then the
contractor must provide the Town with an approved Independent Contractors Status from the State
of Maine.

4. PRICING

Proposals will clearly state and explain all costs associated with the services provided. The Town of Lyman will not 
make any advance payments. Invoices for services performed shall be submitted once the work is completed. The 
Town will pay the contractor on the next available accounts payable warrant provided all required documents per 
RFP are received.  

There is no expressed or implied obligation on the part of the Town of Lyman to reimburse bidders for any expenses 
incurred in preparing or presenting proposals in response to this request.  

5. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

All proposals must be submitted in sealed envelopes, addressed to the Town of Lyman, Select Board and plainly 
marked “RFP: Dry Hydrant Installation Project”  

Bid proposals will be date stamped on the outside of the envelope immediately upon receipt. Any bid may be 
withdrawn in writing prior to the scheduled time for opening bids. Any bids received after the time and date 
specified shall not be considered and shall be returned to the bidder unopened. Bidders shall bid to specifications 
and any exceptions must be noted. A bidder submitting a bid thereby certifies that the bid is made in good faith 
without fraud, collusion, or connection of any kind with any other bidder for the same work, and that the bidder is 
competing solely on his/her behalf without connection with or obligation to any unsolicited person or firm.  



No electronically submitted proposals will be accepted in response to this request. 

The GMFR Fire Chief will serve as the single point of contact for this request. All official communication between the 
bidder and the Town upon release of this RFP shall be with the GMFR Fire Chief Any other communication will be 
considered unofficial and non-binding on the Town. However, bidders are encouraged to inquire about the scope of 
work, if necessary, to help submit an accurate bid.  

Chief Matt Duross 
Goodwin Mills Fire Department (GMFR) 
481 Goodwin Mills Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 
Tel. (207)-499-7878 
email: mduross@gmfr.org 

This RFP does not obligate the Town of Lyman to contract for services specified herein. 

mailto:mduross@gmfr.org


6. BID PROPOSAL FORM

Due: August 5th, 2024 by 1:00pm  EST. 

To: Town of Lyman, Select Board 
RFP: Dry Hydrant Installation Project 
11 South Waterboro Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 

Contractor must provide scope of work and cost estimate 

Scope of work/ Description Cost 

Additional Services/Fees, if applicable: 

Subtotal $ 

Total $ 

The undersigned individual/firm/business guarantees this price for sixty days (60) from the proposal due date. The undersigned submits this 

proposal without collusion with any other person, individual, firm or agency. The undersigned ensures the authority to act on behalf of the 

corporation, partnership or individual they represent; and has read and agreed to all of the terms, requests, or conditions written herein by the 

Town of Lyman.   

By signing this form, the firm listed below hereby affirms that its bid meets the minimum specifications and standards as listed above. 

Signature ___________________________________________ Company ________________________________________ 

Name (print) _________________________________ ________Telephone # _____________________________________ 

Title _________________________________________________ Fax # _____________________________________________ 

Address _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Email Address __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Web Site _______________________________________________________________________________________________ 





ITEM #7 (b.) Liquor License Renewal Town Line Restaurant 



Lyman, Mainex

Jessica Picard, Chair

Victoria Gavel, Vice Chair

Amber Swett

David Alves

Joseph Wagner







Lindsay Gagne
Pencil





Lindsay Gagne
Pencil















Lindsay Gagne
Pencil



ITEM #7 (c.) Liquor License Application, Encompass Joy

Lindsay Gagne
Highlight

Lindsay Gagne
Highlight

Lindsay Gagne
Pencil





Lindsay Gagne
Pencil







Lyman

Jessica Picard, Chair

Victoria Gavel, Vice Chair

Amber Swett

David Alves

Joseph Wagner

x











Lindsay Gagne
Pencil



ITEM #77: (d.) MMA LLetter











LYMAN  

CEMETERY COMMITTEE 

DATE: July 17, 2024 

TO: SELECT BOARD OF LYMAN 

RE:  ADDITIONAL CEMETERIES IN NEED OF TREE REMOVAL 

We are writing because more of our ancient cemeteries are in need of 

tree removal.  A list is attached.  

We are requesting $50,000 for this work during physical year July  2024 

thru June 2025. 

We don’t know if a special town meeting is required to let the taxpayers 

vote on this.   

Please let us know how to proceed. 

Thank you,  

Katrina & Bob Randall 

Sheila and Dan McNeil 

ITEM  #7 (e.) Cemetery Committee



CEMETERIES IN NEED OF TREE REMOVAL: 

#85 Orrin Drown on No. Berwick Rd (several large pines) 
#81 John Taylor Old No. Berwick Rd 
#51 Butler Lot (Rt 111 at the forestry garage, four very large pine trees) 
#86 Drown (Old Kennebunk Rd past currier) four or five tall pines 
#36 Hill-Elwell on Hill Rd (several trees including one large pine) 
#34 Valentine Hill – Tibbets (1 large tree. Owner will remove the felled tree) 
#55 Dennet-Waterhouse (Rt 111) mailbox on blue barrel.  (4-6 pines and oaks) 









TOWN OF LYMAN MAINE 

Adoption of Domestic Partner Coverage 

Effective ____________  The Town of Lyman amends its personnel benefits to allow any employee 
who is eligible to enroll in the employer benefits the option of enrolling a domestic partner.* 

Any employee who wishes to add a domestic partner will be advised of the requirements set forth in 
the Domestic Partner Affidavit to add said partner.   Furthermore, said employee has been advised 
there could be tax implications for adding a domestic partner. 

The Domestic Partner of Employee shall be; 

• A “life partner of either the same sex or opposite sex of the employee;
• Not legally married or separated, to either the employee or anyone else;
• At least 18 years of age and mentally competent to consent to contract;
• Are each other’s Domestic Partners and intend to remain so indefinitely;
• Have been each other’s Domestic Partner for at least 12 months prior to the date of the

signed Affidavit;
• Are not related by blood to a degree of closeness that would prohibit marriage in the State of

Maine;
• Are jointly responsible for each other’s common welfare; share financial obligations and

share their primary residence

_______________________________ __________________________ 

Jessica Picard  Victoria Gavel 

_______________________________ __________________________ 

Amber Swett  David Alves 

_______________________________ 

Joseph Wagner DRAFT
ITEM #7 (g.) Domestic Partner Coverage



From: Treasurer
To: Town Manager
Subject: FW: Domestic Partner Coverage Process
Date: Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:29:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Jeanette Lemay
H.R. and Finance Officer
Town of Lyman
11 So. Waterboro Rd.
Lyman, ME 04002
(207) 247-0646

From: Bradley Morin <bmorin@bourqueclegg.com> 
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2024 1:42 PM
To: Treasurer <treasurer@lyman-me.gov>
Cc: Town Manager <townmanager@lyman-me.gov>; Jill S. Cramer <jcramer@bourqueclegg.com>
Subject: RE: Domestic Partner Coverage Process

Thank you for your patience on this matter.

Certainly the Town meeting would qualify as a governing body. However, the Board of
Selectmen (municipal officers) deal with issues involving personnel. I would not expect the
Town meeting to have to deal with granular issues involving particular employee benefits.
Those are usually personnel matters handled by the municipal officers, taking into account
your needs for employee recruitment and retention. Those things are not usually put to
popular vote at Town meeting.   

Their documents seem to just want proof that it was validly authorized. They use a broad term
for governing body, but their own memo said they will need a formal vote of the municipal
officers or governing board (which would be the board of selectmen). In our opinion that
authority can come from the Board of Selectmen.

Bradley C. Morin
BOURQUE CLEGG
CAUSEY & MORIN LLC
949 Main St.
P.O. Box 1068
Sanford, ME 04073
tel. 207-324-4422

mailto:treasurer@lyman-me.gov
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov



fax. 207-324-9556
bmorin@bourqueclegg.com
www.bourqueclegg.com

WARNING REGARDING WIRE FRAUD AND ONLINE BANKING FRAUD: 
Do not rely on emailed of faxed wiring instructions alone.  If you receive any electronic
communications containing wire transfer instructions, ALWAYS call our real estate staff
immediately using a trusted telephone number to verify the information prior to sending any
funds.  Once confirmed, our wiring instructions will not change through the process.  BEWARE
that online criminals have been known to send emails designed to impersonate real estate
professionals, including lawyers, legal staff, bankers and brokers.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. This message and any attachments are intended only for
the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination, use, distribution, copying or disclosure of this communication by
any other person or entity is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, use or disclose this
communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this message and then deleting it from your system.
Thank you.

From: Treasurer <treasurer@lyman-me.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:16 PM
To: Bradley Morin <bmorin@bourqueclegg.com>
Cc: Town Manager <townmanager@lyman-me.gov>
Subject: FW: Domestic Partner Coverage Process

Hi Brad,

According to Maine Municipal Employee Health Trust we need to have an adoption before we
can provide insurance under a domestic partnership.   The information say’s “governing body”
and I am not sure if they mean the Select Board or if we need to put it on a ballot.   Please
advise.   Thank you.

Jeanette Lemay
H.R. and Finance Officer
Town of Lyman
11 So. Waterboro Rd.
Lyman, ME 04002
(207) 247-0646

From: Debbie Bridges <dbridges@memun.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 12:49 PM
To: Treasurer <treasurer@lyman-me.gov>
Subject: Domestic Partner Coverage Process

mailto:bmorin@bourqueclegg.com
http://www.bourqueclegg.com/
mailto:treasurer@lyman-me.gov
mailto:bmorin@bourqueclegg.com
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:dbridges@memun.org
mailto:treasurer@lyman-me.gov


Hi Jeanette,

I was advised that the Town of Lyman is interested in Domestic Partner
Coverage for its employees.

Attached is the document showing the step-by-step process of adopting
the coverage.  There is very specific language that must be voted on by the
governing body to adopt this coverage.   Once voted on I will need a
certified copy of the agenda and/or minutes that shows the vote passed. 
That is accompanied by a letter from Select Board Chair (which I can
provide the verbiage for when we get to that point) along with the
personnel policy (if applicable) showing the offering of Domestic Partner
coverage.  

I have also attached other documents relative to adding DP coverage.

Domestic Partner coverage is added to the applicable Health Trust
benefits that are offered by the employer on the 1st of a given month. 
MMEHT must have a minimum of 30 days advance notice to add the
domestic partner coverage. 

Some important notes:
Domestic partner coverage CANNOT be limited to a particular union
and/or department or employee.  If the employer adopts the coverage, it
must be made available employer wide
The only benefits that a DP can be added are medical, dental and vision.
(This of course ties into which of these applicable benefits are already
offered by the employer)
Adding DP coverage does not create an open enrollment employer wide.
 It only allows those employees who have a DP that meets the criteria of
the attached affidavit to enroll said domestic partner.
If your employer offers an HRA and/or FSA please check with the
administrator of those benefits to find out the legal requirements, tax



implications and rules about the possibility of the domestic partner
drawing on those funds . 

I have also provided tax implications as the premium for coverage of the
domestic partner is bound by different tax rules.  (see attached tax
implications memo)

A. If the employer is paying for any or all of the premium, then this
annual amount must be added to the employees W4 as imputed
income at the end of the year.

B. If the employee is paying for any or all of the premium, this premium
cannot be taken out pre-tax it must be post-tax.

C. If the employee has legally dependent children, the premium for the
child(ren) remains not subjected to end of year imputed income OR
premium withhold as post tax.  It is only the portion of the premium
that correlates to the Domestic Partner.

If after reviewing this you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me for assistance.

Sincerely,

______________________________

Debbie Bridges 
Field Services Representative
Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust 
60 Community Drive 
Augusta, Maine 04330 
Direct Line (207) 406-1342
Fax (207) 624-0166
www.MMEHT.org

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the addressee. It contains Protected Health
Information (PHI) under HIPAA. Protected Health Information (PHI) is personal and sensitive information related to a person's health care. This information is
being sent to you under the circumstances when a participant's authorization is not required. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and
confidential manner. Re-disclosure, unless permitted by law, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
disclosure, copying or distribution of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please notify the sender immediately to arrange for return or
destruction of these documents.

http://www.mmeht.org/

	2024 Bunganut Map Working(1)(1).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30

	RFP - Dry Hydrant Instalation Project.pdf
	GM-Lyman - Waterboro Road-New -Design(11x17)-Rev071124.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GM-Lyman-Waterboro Road-Design (11x17)-Layout1




	Telephone: 
	Fax: 
	Cost: 
	CostAdditional ServicesFees if applicable: 
	fill_8: 
	fill_9: 
	Address: 
	Email Address: 
	Web Site: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text6: 


